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TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH 

May 17, 2022 

One Golden Beach Drive 
Golden Beach, FL 33160 

MEMORANDUM 

Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 
Town Council Members 

Alexander Diaz, /\() ,1 __ rfi\
Town Manager f',JVJl.,/'fJ .-Si) 

Item Number: 

5 

Subject: Resolution No. 2815.22-Approval A Proposal to Purchase 
and Install Electrical and Lighting Equipment on Ocean Blvd. 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 
2815.22 as presented. 

Background: 

The street lighting along Ocean Blvd. has started to malfunction at more than 8 
locations. As we investigated the cost and logistics of replacing the lighting at 
those locations, we discovered that most of the fixtures are out of date and the 
equipment required is no longer available. In an effort to achieve consistency 
throughout the Town, the replacement of all lighting fixtures to LED lights will 
achieve the aesthetic and energy efficiency goals. The poles themselves will also 
be refurbished with a new coat of paint. 

The cost of replacement fixtures is approximately $36,500.00 
The cost for labor and installation is approximately $35,000.00 
The cost for painting all mast arms and fixtures is an approximate $27,000.00 
Soft costs allocation of approximately $20,000.00 

I am recommending that this project and the proposed costs be approved. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The fiscal impact for this Item is $118,500.00 Funds will come from the Street Repair and 
Maintenance budget. There are soft costs that are not listed and fall within the 
Administrations spending authority. 










